McKnight, Kevin - DNR

From: Rob Hoverman <rhoverman@enviroforensics.com>

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 1:40 PM

To: McKnight, Kevin - DNR; Brian Kappen

Cc: Ted A. Warpinski - Davis & Kuelthau (twarpinski@dkattorneys.com); Andy Skwierawski
(askwierawski@dkattorneys.com)

Subject: Gunderson's Neenah- BRRTS Activity 02-71-467001

Kevin,

| am writing you today to inform you the EnviroForensics will be taking over as the consultant for record for the
referenced Gunderson Site. Brian Kappen and | will be the primary contacts and all correspondence should include both
of us moving forward.

Also copied the Gunderson’s attorneys with Davis Kuelthau, Ted Warpinski and Andy Skwierawski.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Rob Hoverman, Northern Midwest Regional Director

EnviroForensics® | N16W23390 Stone Ridge Dr, Suite G, Waukesha, WI 53188
Direct 262.510.0612 | Mobile 414.630.0060 | enviroforensics.com

CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER: The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is
strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party without written consent of the sender. If you received this
message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message.



